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Mason - DNR, Peg <peg.mason@state.co.us>

Fwd: Cancellation Loan Contract - LWIC
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Russell - DNR, Kirk <kirk.russell@state.co.us> Fri, Sep 17, 2021 at 6:30 PM
To: Peg Mason - DNR <peg.mason@state.co.us>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Kim Nelson <knelson@eatonditch.com> 
Date: Fri, Sep 17, 2021, 5:29 PM 
Subject: Cancellation Loan Contract - LWIC 
To: Russell - DNR, Kirk <kirk.russell@state.co.us> 

Kirk:

 

Attached you will find executed documents for Cancellation of CWCB Loan Contract – CMS 93929 CT2017-2253.  As
mentioned previously, the original loan was deauthorized with Jonathan Hernandez a couple of years ago now.  An email
to you in late 2020 also confirmed our request to cancel.

 

Please accept the attached documentation to close the matter.

 

Thank you,

Kimberly Nelson
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Larimer & Weld Irrigation Companies

Kimberly Nelson

106 Elm Avenue • Eaton, CO 80615

970.454.3377 (office) • 970.454.0154 (fax)

www.eatonditch.com

 

Privileged & Confidential:  This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary,
confidential and/or privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication and
destroy all copies.
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